Meggn Egbert

From: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Megan Egbert

Cc: Jack McCartney

Subject: RE: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

The outlet from the septic tank is lower than the inlet to the distribution box.

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel
<JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; David McKay <dmckay@boundarieslic.net>; Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>
Subject: FW: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

Good Afternoon,
Below please find the link to access materials and revisions for 24 SITE 3 — 1492 Hartford NL Tpke:

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/ae205481/0bhFFCy2CUGWh40jcPQfe A ?u=https://www.townofmontville.org/form
-repository/24-site-3-1492-hartford-nl-tpke/

Please review revisions and forward any additional comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,

Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant

Land Use and Development
Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382
860.848.6779

From: Megan Egbert <meghert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; khaubert@claengineers.com; Matthew Davis
<mdavis@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

Good Afternoon,



